



OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

June 5, 2025

Ms. Andrea Issod
Sierra Club
2101 Webster Street, Suite 1300
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Ms. Issod:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency is processing your March 4, 2025, Freedom of Information Act request as 2025-EPA-04193. You sought certain communications and calendars of named EPA custodians.

The Office of the Administrator conducted a search and located responsive records. During our review of these documents the EPA determined that releasing some portions could result in foreseeable harm, so we are withholding them under FOIA Exemption 6 to protect personal privacy. The enclosed records are released to you with the corresponding redactions.

This is our third interim response. You will receive your appeal rights with the final production. If you have any concerns regarding this response, you can contact me at romano.justin@epa.gov or at (202) 564-1439. You may also seek dispute-resolution services through the EPA's FOIA public liaison at hq.foia@epa.gov or (202) 566-1667. Additionally, the National Archives and Records Administration's Office of Government Information Services aids FOIA requestors and is available via email at ogis@nara.gov; by calling (202) 741-5770 or (877) 684-6448; with a fax to (202) 741-5769; or by mail to Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8610 Adelphi Road, Room 2510, College Park, Maryland 20740.

Sincerely,
**JUSTIN
ROMANO**
Justin Romano
Attorney Advisor

Digitally signed by
JUSTIN ROMANO
Date: 2025.06.05
13:22:46 -04'00'